
                

 

 
TRASH & RECYCLING RFP  

VENDOR Q&A 
11/26/25 

 
  
Question #1 Are there enclosures for the dumpsters? If so, which locations? 
Response Yes, the dumpsters are in enclosures in all locations listed in the RFP. 
  
Question #2 Once vendor is awarded bid, when is the expected delivery date to start? 
Response As soon as possible after consulting with El Rio Facilities Department. 
  
Question #3 Please provide the number or frequency of days serviced along with if the 

container is for trash or recycling. 
Response Manning I and II 

2 ea 8yd trash, 2 x week / 2ea 6yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Southeast 
1 ea 8yd trash, 3 x week / 1ea 8yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Cherrybell 
2 ea 8yd trash, 2 x week / 1ea 6yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Grant 
2 ea 8yd trash, 2 x week / 2ea 8yd rec, 2 x week 
 
NW 
1 ea 8yd trash, 3 x week / 1ea 8yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Southwest 
2 ea 6yd trash, 3 x week / 2ea 6yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Congress 
2 ea 8yd trash, 3 x week / 2ea 8yd rec, 2 x week 
 
OB 
1 ea 6yd trash, 2 x week / 1ea 6yd rec, 1 x week 
 
El Pueblo 
2 ea 8yd trash, 2 x week / 1ea 8yd rec, 2 x week 
 
Stone – TBD as site is not open yet 



                

 

 
  
Question #4 Do containers require lock bars? 
Response No 
  
Question #5 How long of a term is the contract for? 
Response To be determined after RFP award 
  

 
 


